Subject: West Reading, PA (PLD23LR002) - Request for Cost Estimate

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Kim West >

Subject: RE: West Reading, PA (PLD23LR002) - Request for Cost Estimate

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Palmer suffered in excess of $40 million of property damage as a result of the explosion.
Sincerely,
Logan Smith Jr.

R.M. Palmer Company, LLC
VP of Operations and Technical Services

Team work, Unity and Consistency!

From: "Kim West" >

To: "Logan Smith Jr. )" _>
Date: 04/29/2024 06:02 PM

Subject: West Reading, PA (PLD23LR002) - Request for Cost Estimate

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Logan,

I am trying to find out the costs involved in this incident. Do you have a current cost estimate for the
total current cost (not to include any legal actions and associated cost) associated with this incident? This
might include the cost of equipment/machinery repairs or replacement, emergency response, medical
treatment, raw materials, building repair/replacement, and other associated costs. Thank you.

Regards,

Kim L. West

Pipeline Accident Investigator,

Office of Railroad, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Investigations
National Transportation Safety Board








